Pam Navarrette

From: Marie Walters <marie@primestrategies.net>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 443 PM

To: Pam Navarrette

Cc: Mike Weaver

Subject: Williamson County 2006 Road Bond Proceed Allocations
Hi Pam,

Below are 2006 road bond proceeds allocations for the April 19" Commissioners Court Agenda:

e $17,000,000.00 to P-196 Reagan-4

e $2,000,000.00 to P-233 Seward Junction Loop
s $10,000,000.00 to P-211 Reagan-3

s $4,500,000.00 to P-232 Hero Way

¢ $1,500,000.00 to P-172 CR 185/New Hope

e 51,200,000.00 to P-150 Arterial A-Ph.1

Let me know if you have any questions or if anything comes up.
Thanks,

Marie . W slters

Prime Strategies, Inc.
(612) 637-6849 DIRECT LINE
(512) 299-7351 CELL

From: Marie Walters

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:56 AM
To: 'Pam Navarrette'

Cc: Mike Weaver

Subject: Memo from Mike Weaver re: 2001 Road Bond Budget/Transfers

For April 19" Commissioners Court Agenda.

Mare K. \\’ attors

Prime Strategies, Inc.
1508 S. Lamar Bivd.
Austin, Texas 78704

(512) 445-7074 MAIN LINE
{512) 445-7084 Fax

{612} 637-6849 DIRECT LINE
(512} 299-7351 CELL



